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The following information encompasses Addendum # 1 for the above referenced RFB.  Bidders shall fully 
consider and acknowledge this Addendum in the preparation and submittal of its formal Bid.  Failure to do so may 
result in the rejection of the Bid.   

Section 1 – Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Notes and Sign-In Sheet 
Section 2 – Safety Information and FAQs 

**Please note that questions submitted via email not addressed in this addendum will be addressed in a 
subsequent Addendum, with the Final Addendum to be issued by Tuesday, May 16, 2017. 

All other conditions and requirements remain unchanged.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Section 1 – Bidder Questions 

Q1: What is the required depth of hydro excavation? 
SARP10:  4 feet.

Q2: What defines the perimeter of the excavation?
SARP10:  The Subcontractor is responsible for marking the perimeter of the excavation before utility locates are 
called.

Q3: Is the Subcontractor responsible for verifying the location of the defect where the point repair will occur? 
SARP10:  The Subcontractor will be given the CCTV log of the line obtained when SARP10 performed 
inspections of the area which will include the approximate location of the defect. The Subcontractor is responsible 
for verifying the location by whatever means he/she deems necessary. No additional payment will be made for 
excavations made at the wrong location.

Q4: If a DBE firm is on the City list, can one firm meet the SRF goals? For example, would it suffice for the 
Subcontractor to use only a WBE firm if they meet the 15% requirement. 
SARP10:  No. The Subcontractor must meet the 2.6% MBE and the 2.6% WBE to meet SRF requirements.

Q5: How long does the Subcontractor have to complete the post point repair inspection?
SARP10:  All work associated with a particular point repair must be completed within the 30 day timeframe as 
outlined in the RFB unless directed otherwise by SARP10.

Q6: Is the post-inspection CCTV log covered under a line item?
SARP10:  Yes, post-inspection CCTV is covered under line item 00003-6.01 and must meet NASSCO PACP 
requirements. Any inspection done before the repair is at the Subcontractor’s expense and is not required to be 
submitted.

Q7: Can SARP10 provide a list of approved Subcontractors?
SARP10:  Yes, a list will be provided in a separate addendum.

Q8: Can the Subcontractor use a tripod for fall protection?
SARP10:  A tripod can be used as fall protection for employees accessing the manhole but the Subcontractor is 
also required to use either a cage or a star over the manhole for fall protection whenever the manhole is open.

Q9: Is the time required to properly locate underground utilities included in the 30 days to complete the repair?
SARP10:  Yes unless unforeseen circumstances occur and SARP10 approves an extension. 

Q10: Are Subcontractors required to take the People Matter Most training as well as safety orientation?
SARP10:  Yes, all personnel on the program are required to do both. 

Q11: How will the depth be measured for the point repair?
SARP10:  The depth will be measured from the ground surface to the invert of the pipe. 







 
NAME  COMPANY   PHONE  E‐MAIL 

Justin Avent  Gresham Smith(SARP10)  901‐849‐6554  justin_avent@gspnet.com 

Rick Kendall  Hill Services  901‐487‐4105  rkendall@hillishere.com  

Michael Jenkins  MJ Contracting  901‐690‐2684  jjenkins18@comcast.net  

James Gaines  Gaines Security  901‐277‐2124 
901‐907‐9553 gaines.services@yahoo.com  

Jim Federico  Northwest Contracting  901‐365‐6252 
901‐634‐3135  jim@northwestcs.com  

Glenn Sherman  Northwest Contracting  901‐610‐6115  glenn@northwestcs.com  

Jerome Coleman  Badger Daylighting  901‐229‐2386  jcoleman@badgerinc.com  

David Massey  Sunbelt Rentals  901‐333‐2690  pcm261@sunbeltrentals.com  

Ron Hall  Scott Contractors  901‐386‐1981  ron@scottcontractors.com  

Jason Acuff  Scott Contractors  901‐386‐1981  jason@scottcontractors.com  

Terrell Richards  W&T Contracting Corp  901‐331‐1780  terrellrichards250@gmail.com  

Wiley Richards  W&T Contracting Corp  901‐492‐1291  wileyrichards@msn.com  

Michael Manuel  Scott Contractors  901‐386‐1981  michael@scottcontractors.com  

Emmanuel 
Tuombe  Abes Engineering  901‐340‐3011  etuombe@abesengineering.com  

Gary Older  OCI / SARP10  813‐323‐0502  oldergs@bv.com 

Solomon Akinduro  ACOT  901‐490‐7055  dsa@acotassociates.com  

Dennis R. Boyce  Comprehensive Staffing  901‐779‐4168  dennis.boyce@compstaffingsolutions.com  

Ryan Wallace  Superior Traffic Control  901‐208‐2438  ryan.wallace@superiortrafficcontrol.com  

Scott McAmis  GSP  865‐809‐8618  scott_mcamis@gspnet.com  

Cathy Wortham  A‐One Staffing  901‐367‐5755  cwortham@aonestaffing.com  

Brandon Johnson  A‐One Staffing  901‐367‐5757  bjohnson@aonestaffing.com  

Tommy Stites  Enscor, LLC  901‐383‐3455  tommy@enscor.net  

Josh Monk  Ditch Witch  901‐495‐4625  jmonk@ditchwitchms.com  



 
Tim Bynum  Bynum Construction  901‐907‐9352  ttmbyn@aol.com  

Patricia Cordova  Small Business Services  901‐348‐0590  office@smallbusinessserv.net  

James Hinte  MUC  901‐238‐7985  jhinte@magnoliaunderground.us  

Heath Nelson  VIS  205‐834‐2979  hnelson@videoindustrial.com  

Steve Wright  W&T  812‐708‐0750   

Dennis Boyce  CCS  901‐619‐5743  dennis.boyce@memphistn.gov  

Alfred Dyson  Dyson Engr & Tech Svs  901‐482‐3397  a.dyson@msn.com  

Bryan Huyett  Beach Cities Protective Service  901‐240‐7784  bryanh@blueknightprotection.com  

Johnny Fayne  Fresh Start Facility Svc  901‐725‐7372  jcfayne2@yahoo.com  

Eddie Moore  CCM  678‐595‐2741  emoore@ccminc.us  

Karlton Govan  CEI Resources  901‐233‐1243  karlton@ceiresources.com  

Dewayne Washington  Washington Graphic Designs  901‐315‐9682  dwashington19@washingtongraphicdesign.com 

Ron Hooks  AWPM  901‐336‐6859  ronald@allworldmail.com  

Stephen Starks  CCM  901‐430‐5022  sstarks@ccminc.us  

Kevin Hurley  MUC  901‐601‐6019  khurley@magnoliaunderground.us  

Jerry Caldwell  SARP10    caldwellj@bv.com  

Blake Johnson  Comspark  901‐653‐5685  blakej@comsparkint.com  

Vontyna Durham  Durham Housing Svc  901‐359‐0834  durhamhousingservices@gmail.com  
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Safety Information and FAQs 

SARP10 Program Safety Manager 
Riley Thompson 
901-495-2649 O 
606-359-1972 C 
800-351-4301 F 
thompsonlr@overlandcontracting.com

Contractor Qualification 
All contractors are required to pre-qualify for work on the SARP10 program, before a 
contract is issued or work can begin.  There are two levels Prime and Sub-Contractor.
Prime is a contractor who will contract direct to SARP10 and have others working for 
them.  Sub is any company working on the program for companies other than us.  All 
contractors are looked at on an individual basis, if you have any concerns please 
contact me. We have helped numerous contractors through our approval process. 

To qualify as a Prime: 
o First step is to register at the following web address and reference “SARP10

Program” in the Products, Services, Location(s) field Web Address
http://bv.com/home/capabilities/service/Procurement Then select Supplier
and Subcontractor Registration, on the left hand side of the screen. Send an
email to Ginny Dorsey DorseyV@bv.com when this step has been completed.

o During the second step, a Black & Veatch Sourcing Specialist will send a separate
email requesting additional information for review and approval by Black &
Veatch / OCI. The more quickly your information is received the sooner a
decision is made.

To qualify as a Sub: 
Contact Riley for a list of safety documents to provide for review and approval. 

SARP10 Safety Program 
You can get a copy of our Safety program by contacting Riley or it is available for 
download at http://www.sarp10.com/facts/ on that page the first thing you will see is a 
link to download our Loss Control Manual.  This works on computer, phone and tablet. 


